

#### **GLAMIS & AREA COMMUNITY COUNCIL**

Glamis Kinnettles Douglastown Glen Ogilvie Charleston Roundyhill

Minutes of the meeting held on 20th March 2023 in the Masonic Hall in Glamis

## Present:

J.Johnston (Secretary), C.Jackson(Treasurer and acting chair), R.Finlay, C.McDiarmid, E.Watson

# **Attending Members:**

Cllr Meechan

## **Apologies**

Cllr Proctor, R.Dick, E.Walker Munro,

## **Action points**

E.Walker Munro has been in touch with Tayside Contracts with regards to perhaps getting help with problem which have been highlighted as requiring attention. R.Finlay has highlighted the problems needing attention. E.Walker Munro has filled in and returned the appropriate form and is now waiting a reply.

With regards to the possibility of a public meeting to discuss what the village wants or needs as a resilience plan as yet no date has been arranged. R.Finlay is in communication with N.McLeod.

#### Matters arising from meeting on 20th Feruary:

The subject of IT equipment was raised again. It was proposed that as the chair of the Community Councilwas absent this subject should be put on the agenda for the next meeting and the council agreed.

With regards to the speeding issue. Apparently if a complaint is received the Council do check the actual speeds and if the case is proven they pass the complaint to Police Scotland who then decide a course of action. A discussion ensued as to how to combat speeding through the village. A suggestion was put forward that instead of a 40mph sign followed closely by a 20mph sign, The 40mph sign should be removed so there is only a 20mph sign as it was felt that the 20mph sign is missed by drivers. It was suggested that the cost of a pop up policeman should be investigated and brought to the Council at the next meeting.

Action pt: C.Jackson is to send a formal request to Angus Council for this suggestion to be considered

The subject of play equipment was raised again. Apparently the area originally suggested for the equipment is now being used by the school for sports. This subject now needs further investigation and discussion before a decision can be made therefore it is still a work in progress.

Action pt: R.Finlay is to fill in an application form for funding from the Windfarm Trust

Action pt: R.Finlay is to check up on expenses with regards to the joinery work undertaken for storage.

# Treasurer's Report

There is £11,00 plus in the Community Council account. A detailed report will come out at a later date.

# Police Report

There is nothing in the Police report pertaining to our area..

## Correspondence

The Bi Annual meeting with Angus Elected Members and Community Councillors will take place on 16th May 2023 as a face to face meeting. The starting time is TBC and the meeting will last approximately 1.5hrs.

The Angus Resilience Forum is holding a meeting in Wellbank Village hall on 24th April. Tesco's Community Grant programme run be Greenspace Scotland are looking for applications from schools or organisations who provide healthy food and activities that boost young people's mental and physical wellbeing. Search www.greenspacescotland.org.uk/grantfunding

## **Planning**

There are no planning applications pertaining to our area.

# **Councillors Report**

Apparently Angus Council have set the budget for the forthcoming year. Cllr Meechan has attended various meetings and committees.

## A.O.C.B

The subject of the King's Coronation was raised with regards to what the village wanted to do to recognise this event.

Action pt: C.Jackson has agreed to contact the castle about whether or not they are having festivities to recognise this event.

Next meeting will take place on Monday 17th April at 7.30pm in the Masonic Hall. Anyone wishing to attend will be most welcome.

Meeting ended 9pm